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Junod, Rebecca

From: Oyadomari, Brian <Brian.Oyadomari@uvmhealth.org>

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Weidner, Tara

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr - AMP attestation
Attachments: mobile pet source receipt.pdf

. N >

Follow Up Flag: Follow up LH - IUI X 7 0 -
Flag Status: Completed N A Ve
030032 Y9

Happy Friday Tara,

I have the Alliance receipt for the mobile PET sealed sources. I'm sending to you as an attachment. Please let me know
if anything further is needed.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Oyadomari, M.S.

Medical Physicist and Radiation Safety Officer
The University of Vermont Medical Center
111 Colchester Avenue

Burlington, VT 05401

8502-847-4897

From: Oyadomari, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:58 PM

To: 'Weidner, Tara' <Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr - AMP attestation

Resending the pet-ct shielding review with floorplan included. Thanks!

Brian

From: Oyadomari, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:50 PM

To: 'Weidner, Tara' <Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr - AMP attestation

Hi Tara,

Pls find attached revised 313AMP and pet-ct shielding review. I"'m working on getting the receipt of sources from
Alliance for mobile PET trailer.

Thanks,
Brian

RECDIN LAT..ﬁ&ﬂ.ﬁLj 1 LOLTTS
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

802-847-4837

From: Weidner, Tara <Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 7:27 AM

To: Oyadomari, Brian <Brian.Ovadomari@uvmhealth.org>
Subject: RE: Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr - AMP attestation

Good morning Brian. | took a look at the 313A and | would like some additional information added to the
form. Because Dr. Soisson’s ABR was issued greater than 7 years ago and without the MAP Eligible above
the seal, | would like to have the 313A document her training and experience. If you would complete Part 1,
3.a. and 3.b. and Part 2, First Section add a check mark to box 2 as well as box 1, | would appreciate it.

Thanks in advance,
Tara Weidner
USNRC

From: Oyadomari, Brian [mailto:Brian.Oyadomari@uvmbhealth.org]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Weidner, Tara <Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Univ of Vermont Medical Ctr - AMP attestation

Tara,

Signed form 313AMP attached. I’'m working on getting the other documents from Christin Young.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Oyadomari, M.S.

Medical Physicist and Radiation Safety Officer
The University of Vermont Medical Center
111 Colchester Avenue

Burlington, VT 05401

802-847-4837
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Sealed Source Transfer of Ownership from Customer to Alliance
Unit; __ PETCT 9

Locatmn ~UVM \hd ( ro Transfer from License numbey: 44-10187-03
| Isotope ' Form(circle one) Make/Model | Serial number | Calibration
Cs-137 - Rod/vial/pin‘button  lsatope Products | 934-57-12 ¢ 10-1-2002
Ba-133 Rod/vial pin/bution | Eckent & Zie gé"? 1618-20-12 0-1-2013
Na-22 Rodvial/pin‘button | Isotope Products ' 1695-07-1 thru  9-1-2013

. Na-22 “line™ | Rod/vial’‘pin/bution IPL |  K6-042 9-1-2013

T Cs137 Rodvialpinbaton | Fekent & Ziegler | 1333-23-72 | 1-1-2009

§ Rod/vial/pin/button “ :

This is to document the transfer of ownership of sealed sources from the customer radioactive
materials license number 44-10187-03 10 Alliance.
The sources will be entered into the inventory of the Alllance RAM license.

Confirmation ﬂmt SOUICEs Were com pfued to most recent physicist/technologist
inventory: Sl {Technolegist sign and print name;
Date: = 2% Am dlsuepa s be immediately conveved to your

Manager ofOperm*om and Kay Kass 1

Sources transferred /W%A/\-\ Date: /)/'ZYAM 7

Customer RSO signature Prian C’yfld@?ﬂam

Digitally signed by Koy Xassal M$

DN: én=Ray Kassel M, umAlliance
, - oy 4 . HeahhCare Se1eier, su=lon te RS: o & o w
:\l hance RS() sionature: CQ-\Q pn\gislkhwwlh:;awm:’;( I:}iﬁf.
ey J—

TS Com; T,
Date: 2030.05.24 165318 05D




